

Snell & Wilmer



Jennifer Lustig McBee

Attorney | Las Vegas

Tel. 702.784.5304

jmcbee@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Jennifer McBee's practice is concentrated on commercial litigation, emphasizing the financial services industry. She also has experience in bankruptcy work, including business reorganization and creditor's rights litigation, as well as experience in insurance litigation and employment law. Jennifer's experience includes representing secured creditors as they recover their collateral and seek repayment from borrowers and guarantors. She has handled a wide range of complex commercial and business litigation matters in the federal and state courts.

Education

- University of Nevada Las Vegas, William S. Boyd School of Law (J.D., cum laude, 2004)
 - Managing Editor, Nevada Law Journal
 - Top 15% of Graduation Class
 - Dean's Award for Outstanding Service
- Baylor University (B.A., Speech Communication, 1998)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- State Bar of Nevada
- State Bar of Utah
- State Bar of North Carolina
- Military Spouse J.D. Network

Representative Presentations & Publications

- "Turning Advanced Writing Courses into Apprenticeships for Practice," Presenter, Rocky Mountain Legal Writing Conference (March 2009)

Professional Recognition & Awards

- Fellow in Leadership, Dedman Center for Business Leadership (2015)

Community Involvement

- Genevieve's Helping Hands Charity, Grant Committee Member (2014-present)

Other Professional Experience

- Law Office of Jennifer L. McBee, Solo Practitioner (2014-2016)
- Methodist University, Adjunct Professor of Speech Communications (2011-2013)
- William S. Boyd School of Law, Adjunct Professor of Legal Research and Writing (2009)
- Snell & Wilmer, Associate (2004-2009)
- Clark County Legal Services, Extern (2004)
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, District of Nevada, Judicial Extern to The Honorable Linda B. Riegler (2003)

Bar Admissions

- Nevada
- Utah
- North Carolina

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Nevada
- Supreme Court of Utah
- Supreme Court of North Carolina
- United States District Court, District of Nevada